From: Ashley Fletcher

To: Clerk

Cc: Ken Phillips

Subject: Appointment to the SCRCA Board of Directors
Date: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 3:19:25 PM
Attachments: image003.ipg

2021 SCRCA Municipal Appointment form.pdf

Good afternoon,

We received correspondence today from Dan McMillan, resigning from his membership on the
SCRCA Board of Directors. We will certainly miss having Dan on our board and wish him well. He has
been a valued and supportive member of our board for over 16 years and we very much appreciate
his service to the Authority.

Please appoint a new member by council resolution. Once appointed, please complete the attached
form and send to my attention.

If you have any questions or concerns, please let me know.

Have a nice day,

Ashley Fletcher

St. Clair Region Conservation Authority
Administrative Assistant/ Board Coordinator
(519) 245-3710 ext. 200
Afletcher@scrca.on.ca

205 Mill Pond Cres.

Strathroy ON N7G 3P9
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<The contents of this e-mail and any attachments are intended for the named recipient(s). This e-mail may contain
information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received
this message in error, are not the named recipient(s), or believe that you are not the intended recipient immediately
notify the sender and permanently delete this message without reviewing, copying, forwarding, disclosing or
otherwise using it or any part of it in any form whatsoever.>



AL’ St. Clair |
= onservation




I‘}_\ St. Clair .
), onservation

Municipal Appointments to the
St. Clair Reqgion Conservation Authority

2021 municipal appointments to the St. Clair Region Conservation Authority are to
be effective at the Annual General Meeting on February 24, 2022. Appointments are
to be made in accordance with the approved attached schedule.

Those municipalities involved in sharing a representative should agree on an appointment
and the term of the appointment.

Please complete the form below and return it to the Authority at 205 Mill Pond
Crescent, Strathroy, Ontario, N7G 3P9 by January 3, 2022.

Name:

Address:

Postal Code:

Telephone Number:

E-mail Address:

Number of Years Appointed: 1 2 3 4 (Please circle one)
Are they presently a member of council: Yes No
Municipality: Clerk:

Sharing a representative with the following municipality(ies):

Effective date (if appointed after AGM):

Signature of Clerk
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